

OHS Women's Soccer Boosters Meeting Minutes

June 12, 2019, 7pm @ Schmidt's House

Website: leaguelineup.com/WBravesSoccer Coach Remind Texts: Text @2019ole to 81010 facebook.com/WBravesSoccerBoosters twitter.com/WBravesSoccer19 twitter.com/CoachDsoccer instagram.com/WBravesSoccer19

1. Call to Order – 7pm

Karen Batta, Amy Glaze, Annette Hoffman, Kim Johnston, Stuart Johnston, Rachel Lamar, Jennifer Lindley, Jennifer McElroy, Michelle McGowan, Laurie Oliver, Natalie Ross, Angie Schmidt, Trina Schwertfager, Julie Scott, Natalie Stocker, Bonnie Williams

2. Approval of May Minutes

3. Officer Reports

- **President (Julie Scott) –** 61 campers; thanks to Heather McCauley and all of the volunteers for coordination of the Kid's Camp
- VP & OAB Report (Angie Schmidt) Attendance at OAB meetings to represent Women's Soccer is welcomed. OAB has listing of houses with known offenders for walk around fundraising events.

4. Old Business

- Kids Camp Wrap-up: 61 campers; received a total of \$3411 budget was only \$2000
- Calendar Updates: Check Google calendars for updates, including weight lifting times
- Final Forms: Can be accessed by using this Final Forms link found on the OWS home page.
- **Raffle Updates:** First collection will be August 9th and second collection will be August 16th. The drawing will be announced at the varsity home game on August 31st vs Bishop Watterson. The winner will receive OSU football tickets. Blue Jackets, Columbus Clippers and Cleveland Indians tickets are being discussed still. Girls that sell 10 tickets will receive sweatpants and those that sell 20 tickets will also get a Hydroflask.
- **Team Camp Update:** Checks and **Emergency Release Forms** may be turned into Coach Earl prior to the start of camp at any of the summer training sessions or fitness activities Checks payable to: Koons Soccer LLC
- Next Level Training: Checks and Emergency Release Forms may be turned into Coach Earl prior to the start of camp at any of the summer training sessions or fitness activities. Checks payable to: Next Level Soccer, LLC
- Summer Tournament Updates: Block of rooms (30) for players and coaches (Homewood Suites -Dayton South); parents are requested to make their own reservations at nearby hotels; all players will stay at hotel on Saturday night (7/27/19); dinner will be provided Saturday night at hotel; breakfast is provided by hotel on Sunday morning; games will occur from Saturday morning to Sunday afternoon; t-shirts are being ordered this week; Tourney website



OHS Women's Soccer Boosters Meeting Minutes

5. New Business / General Announcements

• BW3 Fundraiser

From NOW until 9/6/19, BW3s @ Polaris will donate 10% of your total bill back to W-Braves Soccer! Here's How It Works:

Bring your **Teammate Card** into the BW3 Polaris location.

Show your card (on your mobile device or via printed copy) to your server.

If you forget your card, just tell your server donations go to "Team C".

The server will add 10% of your total sales to Olentangy W-Braves Soccer's team running total.

- Special Olympics: following up with Earl about training and Special Olympics on 7/31/19.
- **Updated Registration Lists:** List of all girls who have registered and paid for the Cincinnati tournament, team camp and Next Level training will be sent out in email.
- Spirt Wear: link is located on the main OWS website.
- Meet the Team Night: Scheduled for August 2nd
- Ball Kids (Home Varisty, OCC and Tournament games : Kids Camp girls can wear their shirts. Trina Schwertfager will provide water. Other items discussed to provide were chips, bracelets, etc. Girls and one parent will get into Home Varsity games for free. Julie Scott checking on OCC and Tournament games. Trina Schwertfager is checking on Columbus United Club to see if any players want to be ball girls.
- Roosters Cards (Karen Batta): Obtained Rooster cards that players can sell for \$10 each. These can be used at any Rooster's location. A separate email will be sent out about these. The cards will be handed out at weight lifting.
- 6. Adjournment 8pm

Next Meeting: July 10th – confirming location